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TO: Honorable Chairman and Members of the  

Board of County Commissioners 

FROM: Claretha N. Harris, Chief Deputy Director, 
 Finance Division 
 
SUBJECT: Quarterly Donation Listing of $500 or More 
 
DATE: December 14, 2015 
 
 
 

l Please find attached the Quarterly Donation Listing of individual donations of $500 or more for 
the quarter ended September 30, 2015.  If you have any questions regarding the listing, please call
me at x48300. 

 
 
 
 



Name of Donor Amount Fund\Center\Account Specific Purpose Department
Restricted*  

Y/N Donation

Pinellas County Historical Society, INC. $3,897.46 6001.100100.2290201
Funding Grant worker 

position PCR  Heritage Village N 09/15/15

Total PCR: $3,897.46

Evelyn Moline $500.00 6001.100100.2290220 Colors of Pinellas N 07/09/15

Total Colors of Pinellas: $500.00

Pitts $500.00 6001.100100.2290222
Redwood Apt Unit 9 - 

JUNE 2015 PD Jail Dvrsn N 06/29/15
Total Public Defender: $500.00

Spiros Tsmimbinos $500.00 6001.100100.2290221 Law Library Trust Fund Law Library N 09/25/15
Law Library: $500.00

Total Donations $5,397.46

*Restricted Gift, per Resolution 08-9, Definitions, shall mean Donated Funds or In-Kind Donations of $100,000 or more …as specified in a donor agreement,
   deed of gift, or other restrictive agreement.  
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